Memorandum

To: Janet Hansen/SMRT — Brent Poulin/Cainbro
From: Mike Nugent/Manager of Inspection Services
Date:  08/18/2003

Re: 65 India St. (020 E020) Vertical Expansion

Final questions

It appears that the new rear walls and stair towers on the East €levation are within 5 feet of the
property lines. Y our proposal shows atype “2" wall which hasa 1 hour rating, this must be 2 hr.
What is the rating of the roof system?

| see references to your tread dimensions but not the risers. Where can | find that?

The letter from the engineer certifying the ability of the old structure to hold the new one? Can't

seem to locate that in the “ pile”

| think that’s it. Please contact me



